From: McWade, Tammy

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: FW: Sarasota LFGTE, Project No. 0951340-001-AC
Date: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 3:42:33 PM
Attachments: Forms 10-10-13 10102013 0000.pdf

Here you go! ©

Fammy 9. MclWade

Engineer Specialist 111

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Phone: 850/717-9086

GIC: 59586

From: David Derenzo [mailto:dderenzo@derenzo.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 10:24 AM

To: McWade, Tammy

Cc: 'Emily Zambuto'; 'Michael Laframboise’

Subject: Sarasota LFGTE, Project No. 0951340-001-AC

Tammy,

The attached file provides revised FDEP-DARM permit application form pages with the corrected
name of the facility and its owner.

Thanks for your help.
Dave

Derenzo and Associates, Inc.
(734) 464-3880

From: McWade, Tammy [mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 9:02 AM

To: David Derenzo
Subject: RE: Sarasote Energy, Project No. 0951340-001-AC

Hi Dave,

| will need only the pages in the application to be amended as necessary. The owner/operator is
Landfill Energy Systems Florida, LLC. Is the site name (Sarasota Energy) changing also? If so, please
provide the new site name.

Thank you,

Tammy
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Department of
Environmental Protection

Division of Air Resource Management

APPLICATION FOR AIR PERMIT - LONG FORM
I. APPLICATION INFORMATION

Air Construction Permit — Use this form to apply for an air construction permit:

e For any required purpose at a facility operating under a federally enforceable state air operation
permit (FESOP) or Title V air operation permit;

e For a proposed project subject to prevention of significant deterioration (PSD) review, nonattainment
new source review, or maximum achievable control technology (MACT);

e To assume a restriction on the potential emissions of one or more pollutants to escape a requirement
such as PSD review, nonattainment new source review, MACT, or Title V; or

e To establish, revise, or renew a plantwide applicability limit (PAL).

Air Operation Permit — Use this form to apply for:

e An initial federally enforceable state air operation permit (FESOP); or

e An initial, revised, or renewal Title V air operation permit.

To ensure accuracy, please see form instructions.
Identification of Facility
1. Facility Owner/Company Name: Landfill Energy Systems Florida, LLC
2. Site Name: Sarasota LFGTE

3. Facility Identification Number: 1150089 (ID for Central County Solid Waste Disposal
Complex)

4. Facility Location...
Street Address or Other Locator: 4000 Knights Trail Road

City: Nokomis County: Sarasota Zip Code: 34275
5. Relocatable Facility? 6. Existing Title V Permitted Facility?
[] Yes No [] Yes No (landfill — yes)

Application Contact

1. Application Contact Name: Michael Laframboise

2. Application Contact Mailing Address...
Organization/Firm: Innovative Energy Systems/Landfill Energy Systems

Street Address: 46280 Dylan Drive, Suite 200

City: Novi State: MI Zip Code: 48377
3. Application Contact Telephone Numbers...
Telephone: (248) 380 - 3920 ext. Fax: (248 ) 380 - 2038

4. Application Contact E-mail Address: Michael.Laframboise@landfillenergy.com

Application Processing Information (DEP Use)
1. Date of Receipt of Application: 3. PSD Number (if applicable):
2. Project Number(s): 4. Siting Number (if applicable):
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APPLICATION INFORMATION

Purpose of Application

This application for air permit is being submitted to obtain: (Check one)

Air Construction Permit
Air construction permit.
[] Air construction permit to establish, revise, or renew a plantwide applicability limit (PAL).

[] Air construction permit to establish, revise, or renew a plantwide applicability limit (PAL),
and separate air construction permit to authorize construction or modification of one or
more emissions units covered by the PAL.

Air Operation Permit

[] Initial Title V air operation permit.
[] Title V air operation permit revision.
[] Title V air operation permit renewal.

[] Initial federally enforceable state air operation permit (FESOP) where professional
engineer (PE) certification is required.

[] Initial federally enforceable state air operation permit (FESOP) where professional
engineer (PE) certification is not required.

Air Construction Permit and Revised/Renewal Title V Air Operation Permit
(Concurrent Processing)

[] Air construction permit and Title V permit revision, incorporating the proposed project.
[] Air construction permit and Title V permit renewal, incorporating the proposed project.
Note: By checking one of the above two boxes, you, the applicant, are

requesting concurrent processing pursuant to Rule 62-213.405, F.A.C. In
such case, you must also check the following box:

[] I hereby request that the department waive the processing time
requirements of the air construction permit to accommodate the
processing time frames of the Title V air operation permit.

Application Comment

The proposed project is a new major facility under State and federal Prevention of Significant
Deterioration (PSD) permitting programs that is required to apply for an Air Construction
Permit.

Based on guidance issued by the FDEP-DARM (Mr. Syed Arif), Landfill Energy Systems
Florida, LLC is requesting the issuance of an Air Construction Permit for its landfill gas
(treated gas) fueled internal combustion engine electricity generation facility at the Central
County Solid Waste Disposal Complex. A separate application will be submitted to the FDEP-
DARM at an appropriate time to incorporated the applicable requirements of Sarasota LFGTE
into the Title V Air Operating Permit issued the Central County Solid Waste Disposal
Complex.
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FACILITY INFORMATION

C. FACILITY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
Additional Requirements for Facilities Subject to Acid Rain, CAIR, or Hg Budget Program

1. Acid Rain Program Forms:
Acid Rain Part Application (DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(a)):
[] Attached, Document ID: [] Previously Submitted, Date:
Not Applicable (not an Acid Rain source)

Phase IT NOx Averaging Plan (DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(a)1.):
[] Attached, Document ID: [] Previously Submitted, Date:
[] Not Applicable

New Unit Exemption (DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(a)2.):

[] Attached, Document ID: [] Previously Submitted, Date:
[] Not Applicable

2. CAIR Part (DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(b)):
[] Attached, Document ID: [] Previously Submitted, Date:
Not Applicable (not a CAIR source)

Additional Requirements Comment

Based on guidance issued by the FDEP-DARM (Mr. Syed Arif), Landfill Energy Systems
Florida, LLC is requesting the issuance of an Air Construction Permit for its landfill gas
(treated gas) fueled internal combustion engine electricity generation facility at the Central
County Solid Waste Disposal Complex. A separate application will be submitted to the
FDEP-DARM at an appropriate time to incorporate the applicable requirements of Sarasota
LFGTE into the Title V Air Operating Permit issued the Central County Solid Waste Disposal
Complex.
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Fammy J. MclWade

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 11:21 AM

To: McWade, Tammy

Cc: 'Emily Zambuto'

Subject: RE: Sarasote Energy, Project No. 0951340-001-AC

Hello Tammy,

| was just informed that the proper name for this project is Landfill Energy Systems Florida, LLC (not
Sarasota Energy, LLC as was initially provided in the air permit application materials). Is this
notification sufficient or does some other document need to be submitted to you?

Thanks for your help.

Dave
Derenzo and Associates, Inc.
(734) 464-3880

From: McWade, Tammy [mailto:Tammy.McWade@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 8:46 AM

To: David Derenzo
Cc: Arif, Syed
Subject: Sarasote Energy, Project No. 0951340-001-AC

Hi David,

As per Syed Arif request, | wanted to follow up on when we would receive Sarasota County Board
of County Commissioners authorization/agreement on the Sarasota Project prior to issuing the
draft permit package.

If you have any questions please give me a call or email.

Thank you,

Tammy

Fammy J. MclWade
Engineer Specialist 111
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
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